OREGON PUBLIC LAND CORNER REPORT / RESTORATION REPORT
Tillamook County Surveyor's Office

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>SECTION: 1 Only</th>
<th>TOWNSHIP 1 South</th>
<th>RANGE 8 West</th>
<th>DATE: 10-02-14</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>COUNTY: Tillamook</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>(Please check one)</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>CORNER DESIGNATION: The East Quarter Corner of Section 1 Only.</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>□ Restoration</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>□ Rewitness</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>□ Unrecorded</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>□ Reset at surface</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>□ Referenced Out</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>


History of Corner, Found Monument(s) and Accessories (Condition & Source): Original Monument was set by Henry Meldrum of the G.L.O. in 1884 as a "Basalt Stone 18" x 8" x 8" 12" in the ground marked 1/4 on W face". In 1942, said stone was found and re-monumented with a "4.5" piece of 1 1/2" Iron Pipe 3.5' in the ground", by W.E. Anderson of the Tillamook County Surveyor's Office in Rewitness Book 1, Page 15. In 1958, Richard A. Morris of the Oregon State Board of Forestry, found the stone and iron pipe in position and erected a mound of stone around them and "set a 4" x 4" x 72" white painted cedar post 2.0' N.E. of corner stone".

Found 1 1/2" Iron Pipe, up 0.5', in a mound of stones. Found Orange Paddle Board East 1.3' from the monument. Found a white painted cedar post lying near monument. While unstacking the mound of stones we uncovered a stone matching the description of the Original Stone with noticeable chisel marks. The Iron Pipe was tied conventionally using GPS established control. The coordinates have been converted and are provided here in WGS 84, Latitude and Longitude.

North = 45°30'21.186", West= 123°36'14.828"

G.L.O. (1884) – Did not find the (6" dia. Maple bearing N 31° W 10 lks. [6.6]).
G.L.O. (1884) – Did not find the (6" dia. Maple bearing N 52° E 20 lks. [13.2]).

Book 1, Page 318 (1958) – Found a 24" dia. Alder (was 8") bearing (S 52° W 30.0'), bark scribbling visible. Added tag to tree.
Book 1, Page 318 (1958) – Did not find the (7" dia. Alder bearing N 55° W 35.8').

Monument Set (Procedures and Description):

Picture of Found Monument:

New Accessories:
Referenced out the Iron Pipe and set a 30" Iron Pipe with 3" dia. Brass Cap marked as shown above in its position. Set a 12" dia. plastic ring with 120 lbs. of concrete around monument. Replaced the mound of stone and layed the found pipe, found stone and found white painted cedar post on the North side of the monument. Set a 72" Hat Section Post 3.0' North of the monument.

New Bearing Trees Marked:
15" dia. Alder bears N 72° E 30.6' bark scribbed "TISR6WBT". Added a yellow metal location tag.

Location & Comments:
Monument is located approx. 0.2 miles east of HWY. 6 on the North side slope of an East-West running ridge.

Surveyor's Seal

Registerd Professional Land Surveyor

Joseph W. Jensen

OCT 16 2014

G:\completed restorations\TISR8WEastQuarterSec1.doc